
Questions/Answers for Construction Inspection Services RFP 
East Montpelier Park & Ride CMG PARK(37) 

[This document will be updated as new questions arise] 
 
 
1. Would someone know if a copy of the brownfield remediation plan is 

available for review? 
 
Yes; the Phase II Environmental Site Assessment is available here: 
http://eastmontpeliervt.org/em-park-n-ride-construction-inspection-rfp/  
 

2.  Is there any anticipation of sampling for environmental contaminants of 
concern (COCs) during project construction? 
 
No. 
 

3. Is there an estimated project construction cost and timetable for 
construction? 
 
Project construction cost: $300,000 to $500,000 
 
Timetable for construction: No specific timetable; completion date of 
September 30, 2017 
 

4. Would the Material Certification list be available for review? 
 
Will be available upon VTrans review of Contract Plans, but unlikely to be 
provided prior to RFP Due Date 
 

5. Is there an estimated project duration? 
 
No specific timetable; completion date of September 30, 2017 

 
 
 

http://eastmontpeliervt.org/em-park-n-ride-construction-inspection-rfp/

